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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 8:13 PM

To: 'millscd @state.gov' ' _

Subject: Re: Haitian Foreign Minister Interested in Meeting Secretary Clinton

I'd be willing to do.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MilisCD@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 01:42 PM

To: H _ :

Subject: FW: Haitian Foreign Minister Interested in Meeting Secretary Clinton

Remind me to discuss this with you —the FM of Haiti wants to meet with you when he travels here.

From: SMART Core [mailto:svcSMARTBTSRctSPrec@state.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Louis, Pierre A (Port-au-Prince)

Cc: PortauPrince, SMARTS; Mills, Cheryl D; Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Reynoso, Julissa; Adams, Thomas C;
Alvarado, Rebecca B; Baker, Holli C; Bastien, Joelle-Elizabeth; Boris, John J; Convard, Nancy S; Danies, Joel D;
Davenport, Patrick T; Dorelien, Astrid; Farnsworth, Sarah W; Garg, Prem S; Krishnan, Ganapathisubramanian; Latif,
Mohammad A (S/HSC); Marsh, Victor L; Savage, Martha; Shah, Preeti V; Smith, Eileen W; Tucker-Bey, Nicola T;
Warnholz, Jean-Louis; Williams, Stacy D; Wilson, Antoinette; OTTAWA-SMARTS; KINGSTON, SMARTS; USEU-SMARTS; .
Port of Spain-SMARTS; PARAMARIBO-SMARTS; LONDON-SMARTS; BERLIN-SMARTS; ROME-SMARTS; Santiago-SMARTS;
Nassau, SMARTS; USUN, SMARTS; GENEVA, SMARTS; BUENOS AIRES-SMARTS; CARACAS-SMARTS; Beimopan-SMARTS;
HAVANA, SMARTS; PARIS-SMARTS; GUATEMALA-SMARTS; MEXICOCITY, SMARTS; SantoDomingo, SMARTS; MADRID-
SMARTS; Jacobs, Gary M; andradecf@state.gov; Butler, LeJuan A; Tejpar, Amirali I; Harris, Jacqueline A

Subject: Haitian Foreign Minister Interested in Meeting Secretary Clinton
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1. (SBU) Per Reftel, the Ambassador spoke with Foreign Minister Laurent Lamothe on 12 December and related reftel
points. Lamothe indicated that his calendar was clear in February and March 2012. Post stands ready to facilitate a
meeting if Secretary Clinton is available at that time.
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